

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS DATA ANALYTICS COMMITTEE 05/24/2022 VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES

MF	EMBERSHIP ATTENDAN	CE: X - Den	ote	es Attendance					
x Chair- Tammy Conlin- Advantage				Legacy – William Huling	х	GACSB- Robyn Garrett			
	Vice Chair- Angela Holt- Middle Flint			Lookout Mountain-Heather Roesner	x	GACSB- Jesse Hambrick			
х	Advantage- Laura Alexander		X	McIntosh Trail- Brent Eberspacher	х	GACSB- Cameron Vickers			
	Aspire- Roger Haggerty			Middle Flint- Matthew Almeida		GACSB- Renee Millians			
	Avita- Anne Campbell			New Horizons- Sherry Smith					
	Clayton Center – Barbara J			Oconee- Angie Brantley					
	Slaughter			Pathways- Jade Benefield					
X	Dekalb- Fabio van der Mer			Pineland- Patricia Donaldson					
	Douglas County - Monraye Lightford			River Edge- Dr. Shannon Gordon					
	Gateway – Stacy Morgan		Х	Serenity- Michelle Broadwater					
	Georgia Pines- Rachel Palmer		Х	Unison- Katrina Wheeler					
x	Highland Rivers- Josh Marlin		X	View Point Health- Gillian Mitchell					
GUESTS : Christy Hallman, Whitney Eddins, John Milne, Eric Naughton, Chatele Chester, Paivi Parssinen, Sue Davis, Reid Denson, Sherry Raya, Jonas Norman, Julia Brinson, Dennis Addison, Melissa Hood, Tiffany Henderson, Theron Angry									
DISTRIBUTION: Data Analytics Meeting Agenda 05/24/2022, Data Analytics Meeting Minutes 04/26/2022, FY22 GACSB									
	ISIP Presentation, FY22 GA								
	I. WELCOME/CALL TO ORDER								
Ι	I. APPROVE AGENDA	We did not have a quorum to approve the 5/24/22 meeting agenda.							
II	I. APPROVE MINUTES	We did not have a quorum to approve the 4/26/22 meeting minutes.							
Г	V. MHSIP RESULTS	 FY22 Adult MHSIP: Cam reported that there was a total of 17 participating CSBs and a total of nearly 4,000 survey responses. The GACSB Network slightly underperformed in 83% of domain categories vs FY20 U.S. data. GACSB domain scores also declined from FY21 to FY22. FY22 Youth MHSIP: There were 13 participating CSBs that generated a total of 576 responses. GACSB outperformed in 83% of domain categories vs FY20 U.S. data with 5 out of 6 domains increasing in percent positive scores from FY21 to FY22. 3 CSBs accounted for over 60% of survey responses. 							
	V. GADDSS RESULTS	Cam reported a total of 1571 survey responses from 18 participating CSBs. Note that the "Did Not Answer" response influences the percent positive score and the committee discussed removing this going forward. Out of 19 questions compared to the 2021 NCI GA Benchmark, the GACSB Network outperformed 53% of the time. Out of 19 questions vs 2021 NCI U.S. Benchmark, the GACSB Network outperformed 58% of the time. 95% of respondents noted that they are happy with the staff and services that they receive.							
V	COSTING STUDY DISCUSSIONTammy informed the committee that a small subgroup met with Scott Lloyd to discuss ou concerns around their costing tool.								
		 Is there a way to automate the data collection process using SPQM? Can we make this an ongoing report that we can reference often? 							
Scott to SP entai			Scott informed us that Randy feels like he can help a lot with automated data acquisition tied o SPQM. We are waiting to here back from Scott about the cost impact that this would entail.						

VII.	SPQM DATA	Fabio raised concerns regarding the validity of certain service volume data within SPQM. Cam will reach out to Randy Love at MTM to verify that the data is correct.						
VIII.	REMINDERS	 Submit Q3 FY22 financial data Submit Annual Finances CSU/BHCC Survey is currently open and will be closing on 06/30/2022 						
IX.	NEXT MEETING & ADJOURNMENT	Our next Data Analytics meeting is on 06/21/2022 at 1:00pm.						
CHAIR	2:	Tammy Conlin	RECORDER:	Cam Vickers				